Baserunning Part I
Rule 8
Things To Remember

a. Any runner that misses a base while advancing may not return to touch it after a following runner has scored.

b. Baserunning “awards” are from the “time of the throw” and in most cases are “2 base awards” unless made during a pitched ball.

c. When interference occurs the ball becomes dead immediately.
1. R1 is on second with one out.  F2 obstructs B3 who hits a ground ball to F4.  F4 throws B3 out.  F3 overthrows third in an attempt to retire R1 who scores on the overthrow. What is your ruling?

2. With one out, R1 is on 2nd and R2 is on 1st.  An infield fly by B4 touches R2 who is standing on 1st.  Is B4 out? Is R2 out?  

3. R1 is on 2nd and R2 on 1st when B3 doubles.  R1 advances to home base but fails to touch 3rd.  R2 touches 2nd, 3rd, and home after which (a) R1 realizes her mistake and returns to 3rd, or (b) the defense makes a live ball appeal and the umpire rules R1 out for failing to touch third base.  Does the run count?

4. With 2 outs, the bases loaded and a three-and-two count on B6, the next pitch is a wild pitch.  R1 begins advancing to home.  R2, on 2nd base, is off with the pitch.  She rounds 3rd base, but is caught off the base by an excellent throw by F2 for the 3rd out.  R1 had not touched home when R2 was tagged out at 3rd.  Does the run count?

5. With R1 on 1st, B2 hits safely to right field.  An overthrow at 1st (a) goes into the stands or (b) hits the enclosing wall and rebounds to F2.  In going to 3rd, R1 misses 2nd base and has passed 2nd or is approaching 2nd when the ball leaves the hand of F9 who is throwing to the infield.  What is your ruling?

6. With R1 on 1st, B2 singles to right field.  F9 attempts to throw out R1 advancing to 3rd.  However, R1 misses second.  F9’s throw sails into dead ball territory.  (a) as R1 touches 3rd, (b) before R1 touches 3rd.  Is R1 awarded home?

7. R1 is on first when B2 hits a line drive that bounds off F4’s glove to F8 who catches it.  R1 leaves 1st after F4 touched the ball but before the catch.  Was this a legal advance by R1?  

8. R1, R2, and R3 are on 3rd, 2nd, and 1st bases, respectively, with no outs when B4 flies out to F9.  R2 leaves 2nd before F9 touches the ball and R1 advances to home after the catch. F9 throws to home but R1 scores.  F2 throws the ball to F4 who tags out R3 at 2nd.  F4 returns the ball to F1 who is standing off the pitcher’s plate who makes a dead ball appeal for R2 leaving to soon.  Please rule?

9.   With R1 on 3rd base, R2 on 1st and two outs, B5 hits a fair slow roller toward 1st base.  B5 interferes with F3, who is trying to field the ball.  However, R1 scores before the interference.  Does the run score since R1 touched home plate before the interference?  Does the run score?  

